
From: Dan Petrusich
To: City Elections; dan@petrusich.com
Cc: Scroggin, Deborah; Hansen, Louise; Sibley, Cody; j.green@c-esystems.com
Subject: RE: PLEASE READ: Notice of Campaign Contribution Complaint (2020-21-DP)
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 4:25:19 PM

Dear Ms Sibley;
 
The Friends of Wheeler Campaign refunded the $500.00 donation.
Mr. Jeff Green has responded to your office regarding your request and has informed me this matter
is closed.
 
Best Regards,
 
Dan
 

Dan Petrusich  

 

 

 
 

From: City Elections <elections@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 4:07 PM
To: dan@petrusich.com; Dan Petrusich <dpetrusich@mmdccompany.com>
Cc: Scroggin, Deborah <Deborah.Scroggin@portlandoregon.gov>; Hansen, Louise
<Louise.Hansen@portlandoregon.gov>; Sibley, Cody <Cody.Sibley@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: PLEASE READ: Notice of Campaign Contribution Complaint (2020-21-DP)
Importance: High
 
Hello Daniel Petrusich,
 
See the attached notification and related timeline for response regarding alleged violations of City of
Portland campaign finance laws.
 
If you have any questions, please contact either me or the City Elections Officer, Deborah Scroggin.
 
Sincerely,
Cody Sibley
He/Him/His
Elections Coordinator
Office of the City Auditor | City of Portland
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CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the
addressee. They may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is expressly prohibited. If you received this
e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail message or by
telephone.


